OIL CONSERVATICN COMMISSION
BOX 2045
HOBBS, NEW MEXICC
DATE  November 4, 1960

OIL CONSERVATION CGiISSION Re: Proposed NSP
BOX 871
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO Proposed NSL

Proposed NFC,
Proposed DC

Gentlemen:

I have examined the application dated

for the _Continental Britt B-15 #11 N 15-20-37

Operator Lease and Well No, S=T=R

and my recommendations are as follows:

I recommend that this D. C. be approved due to the corrected filing

of new perforations, packer, and formation tops.* JWR

OK-EFE

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATICN COMMISSION

Engineer District I

* Log Topss Tubb 6324', Drinkard 6647°
Tubb Perf. 6540 to 6600°
Drinkard Perf. 6817-48°
Packer About 6640°
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